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GELOTTE HOMMAS DRIVDAHL
ARCHITECTURE

January 11, 2019

Gareth Reece
City of Mercer Island

RE: Wet Season Construction Approval

Dear Gareth,

We are requesting a wet season construction waiver for the Harris Residence, building permit
#2111-008, located at 1640 72 Ave SE. The work planned for this wet season is renovation of
the patio areas and updates to landscaping as shown in the permit set drawings. Work on
expansion of conditioned space would be excluded under this approval.

Sincerely,

Lo Goom—

Tom Brown
Senior Project Manager
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